
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader





















CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1310 - BEEBE DRAW METRO 2


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $46,398,670


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$32,636,271


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$32,636,271


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$0


$2,926,155


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$34,519,671


$0


$0


$0


$3,344,178


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013








2012 2013 2014
Actual Adopted Budget Proposed Budget


Assessed Valuation 37,402,430$        46,398,670$          32,636,271$          


Mill Levy
  General Fund 45.000                46.000                  45.000                   
  Debt Service Fund -                    -                       -                       
  Temporary Mill Levy Reduction -                    -                       -                       
  Refunds and Abatements -                    -                       -                       


Total Mill Levy 45.000                46.000                  45.000                   


Property Taxes
  General Fund 1,683,109$          2,134,339$            1,468,632$            
  Debt Service Fund -                     -                         -                         
  Temporary Mill Levy Reduction -                     -                         -                         
  Refunds and Abatements -                     -                         -                         


Actual/Budgeted Property Taxes 1,683,109$          2,134,339$            1,468,632$            


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2
Assessed Value, Property Tax and Mill Levy Information


DIV 10/3/2013 10:11 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/2013-08/2013 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


150100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          


REVENUE
151000 Property Taxes 1,712,351         2,134,339            2,134,339               2,134,339            1,468,632               
151500 Specific Ownership Taxes 134,627            73,568                 128,060                  75,000                 88,118                    
156000 Interest 217                   56                        -                          70                        -                          
157500 Other Income 5,069                221                      -                          250                      -                          


Total Revenue 1,852,264         2,208,184            2,262,399               2,209,659            1,556,750               


Total Funds Available 1,852,264         2,208,184            2,262,399               2,209,659            1,556,750               


EXPENDITURES


O&M - General and Administrative


161400 Accounting 4,528                913                      2,500                      2,500                   2,500                      
161500 Audit Fees 6,319                3,181                   6,000                      3,181                   6,000                      
162000 Director's Fees 600                   300                      800                         800                      800                         
162500 Payroll Taxes 536                   31                        61                           31                        61                           
163500 Election Costs 702                   -                       -                          -                       1,000                      
164800 Miscellaneous 2,010                1,372                   1,639                      1,639                   1,639                      
165200 Treasurer's Fee 25,525              32,015                 32,015                    32,015                 22,029                    
167000 Insurance and Bonds 2,407                2,490                   2,625                      2,490                   2,615                      
167500 Legal Services 2,733                1,604                   2,500                      2,500                   2,500                      
167900 Statutory Compliance 63                     438                      -                          500                      -                          
168000 Management 3,144                850                      2,500                      2,500                   2,500                      


Total General and Administrative 48,567              43,192                 50,640                    48,156                 41,644                    


Total O&M  Expenditures 48,567              43,192                 50,640                    48,156                 41,644                    


169800 Emergency Reserve -                    -                       67,872                    66,290                 46,703                    
179500 Contingency -                    -                       -                          -                       


Other Transfers & Expenditures -                    -                       67,872                    66,290                 46,703                    


Total Available for Distribution 1,803,698         2,164,992            2,143,887               2,095,213            1,468,403               


179010 Trans. to Infrastructure Fund 1,159,044         1,401,323            1,475,628               1,396,101            895,565                  
179020 Trans. to Amenities Fund 289,761            350,331               368,907                  349,025               223,891                  
179080 Transfer to Authority O&M 354,893            299,352               299,352                  350,087               348,947                  


Total Expenditures Requiring 
Appropriation 1,852,264         2,094,199            2,262,399               2,209,659            1,556,750               


O&M Reserve -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Repair & Replacement Reserve -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Discretionary Fund -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Conservation Trust Funds -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Undesignated -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          


ENDING FUND BALANCE -                  113,985             -                        -                      -                         


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted, and 2013 Estimated


Page 2


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13












BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 


Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835  800-741-3254 


Fax: 303-987-2032 
 


NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 
 
Board of Directors: Office: Term/Expiration: 
Christine Hethcock President 2014/May 2014 
Thomas A. Burk Treasurer 2014/May 2014 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski Assistant Secretary 2016/May 2016 
John B. Warnick Assistant Secretary 2016/May 2016 
VACANT   2014/May 2014 
Lisa A. Johnson Secretary 
 
DATE: November 12, 2013 
TIME: 6:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center 


16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway  
Platteville, Colorado 
 


I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 


A. Present Disclosures and Potential Conflicts of Interest. 
  


 
B. Approve Agenda. 


  
 


C. Report on status of Board appointment to fill the vacancy. 
  


 
D. Consider regular meeting dates for 2014 to be scheduled for June 10 and 


November 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m., at the Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and 
Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway, Platteville, Colorado. 
  


 
E. Consider extension of term for Director Hethcock on the Beebe Draw Farms 


Authority board through June 10, 2014.  
  


 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


A.   







Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Agenda – November 12, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
III. CONSENT AGENDA 
 


These items are considered to be routine and will be approved and/or ratified by one 
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so 
requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in the Regular Agenda. 


 
 Review and approve Minutes of the June 11, 2013 regular meeting 


(enclosure). 
 


 Review and approve the payment of claims through the period ending 
November 12, 2013, as follows: (to be distributed) 
 
General Fund $  
Debt Service Fund $  
Total: $  
 


 Review and accept the unaudited financial statements through the period 
ending August 31, 2013 (enclosure). 


  
 
IV. LEGAL MATTERS 


 
A. Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2013-11-__; Resolution Calling a Regular 


Election for Directors on May 6, 2014, appointing the Designated Election 
Official (“DEO”) and authorizing the DEO to perform all tasks required for the 
conduct of a polling place or mail ballot election (enclosure - Election 
Resolution).  Self-Nomination forms are due by February 28, 2014.  Discuss the 
need for ballot issues and/or questions. 
  


 
B. Discuss requirements of HB13-1041 regarding Colorado Open Records Act 


(enclosure) and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2013-11-__, Amended and 
Restated Resolution Regarding Colorado Open Records Act Requests (enclosure). 
  


 
C. Discuss requirements of HB13-1186 regarding Special District Public Disclosure 


Documents (enclosure). 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Agenda – November 12, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
V. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


A. Consider approval of engagement of L. Paul Goedecke, P.C. to perform the 2013 
Audit for an amount not to exceed $2,500 (enclosure). 
  


 
B. Conduct Public Hearing (if necessary) to consider Amendment to 2013 Budget 


and adoption of Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and Appropriate 
Expenditures. 
  


 
C. Conduct Public Hearing on the proposed 2014 Budget and consider adoption of 


Resolutions to Adopt the 2014 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money and Set 
Mill Levies (for General Fund ________, Debt Service Fund ________ and Other 
Fund(s) ________ for a total mill levy of ________) (enclosures – preliminary 
assessed valuation, draft 2014 Budget, and resolutions). 
  


 
D. Consider authorizing the District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill 


Levy Certification form for certification to the Board of County Commissioners 
and other interested parties. 
  


 
VI. OTHER MATTERS 


 
A. Discuss §32-1-809, C.R.S. reporting requirements and mode of eligible elector 


notification (posted on the SDA’s website and the District’s website last year). 
  


 
VII. ADJOURNMENT THERE ARE NO FURTHER MEETINGS SCHEDULED IN 


2013. 








 


{00294512.DOCX v:1 } 


RESOLUTION NO. 2013-11-___ 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 


CALLING A REGULAR ELECTION FOR DIRECTORS 
MAY 6, 2014 


WHEREAS, the terms of the offices of Directors Thomas Burk and Christine Hethcock 
shall expire upon the election of their successors at the regular election, to be held on May 
6, 2014 (“Election”), and upon such successors taking office; and 


WHEREAS, a vacancy currently exists on the Board of Directors of the District;  


WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Special District Act (“Act”) and the 
Uniform Election Code (“Code”), the Election must be conducted to elect three (3) Directors to 
serve until the second regular election, to occur May, 2018. 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw Farms 
Metropolitan District No. 2 (the “District”) of the County of Weld, State of Colorado, that: 


1. Date and Time of Election.  The Election shall be held on May 6, 2014, between 
the hours of 7:00 A.M. and 7:00 P.M. pursuant to and in accordance with the Act, Code, and 
other applicable laws.  At that time three (3) Directors shall be elected to serve until the second 
regular election, to occur May, 2018. 


2. Precinct.  The District shall consist of one (1) election precinct for the 
convenience of the eligible electors of the District.  


3. Conduct of Election.  The Election shall be conducted as a mail ballot election in 
accordance with all relevant provisions of the Code.  The Secretary and/or Designated Election 
Official shall notify the Secretary of State of the District’s decision and submit a plan for 
conducting the Election, which may be based on the standard plan adopted by the Secretary of 
State.  All mail ballots shall be returned to the office of the Designated Election Official. 


4. Designated Election Official.  Lisa Johnson shall be the Designated Election 
Official and is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with any action necessary or 
appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this Resolution and of the Act, Code, or other 
applicable laws.  The Election shall be conducted in accordance with the Act, Code, and other 
applicable laws.  Among other matters, the Designated Election Official shall appoint election 
judges as necessary, arrange for the required notices of election (either by mail or publication) 
and printing of ballots, and direct that all other appropriate actions be accomplished. 


5. Mail-in Ballot Applications.  NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN pursuant to Section 
1-8-104, C.R.S., that applications for and return of mail-in ballots may be filed with the 
Designated Election Official of the District, c/o Special District Management Services, Inc., 150 
Union Boulevard, Suite 150, Lakewood, Colorado 80228, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 
5:00 p.m., until the close of business on the Friday immediately preceding the Election (May 2, 
2014), except that if the applicant wishes to receive the mail-in ballot by mail, the application 







 


{00294512.DOCX v:1 } 2 


shall be filed no later than the close of business on the 7th day before the Election (April 29, 
2014). 


6. Self-Nomination and Acceptance Forms.  Self-nomination and acceptance forms 
are available at the office of the Designated Election Official located at the above address.  All 
candidates must file a self-nomination and acceptance form with the Designated Election Official 
no later than 3:00 P.M. on February 28, 2014. 


7. Cancellation of Election.  If the only matter before the electors is the election of 
Directors of the District and if, at 5:00 P.M. on March 4, 2014, there are not more candidates 
than offices to be filled at the Election, including candidates’ timely filing affidavits of intent, the 
Designated Election Official shall cancel the Election and declare the candidates elected.  Notice 
of such cancellation shall be published and posted in accordance with law. 


8. Severability.  If any part or provision of this Resolution is adjudged to be 
unenforceable or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
provisions of this Resolution, it being the Board's intention that the various provisions hereof are 
severable. 


9. Repealer.  All acts, orders, and resolutions, or parts thereof of the Board which are 
inconsistent or in conflict with this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent only of such 
inconsistency or conflict. 


10. Effective Date.  The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect as of the date 
adopted and approved by the Board of Directors of Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 
2. 


 


[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


{00294512.DOCX v:1 } 3 


 


[SIGNATURE PAGE TO RESOLUTION CALLING  
REGULAR ELECTION FOR DIRECTORS] 


 


ADOPTED AND APPROVED this ___ day of November, 2013. 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 2 
 


By:  
 President 


 
Attest: 
 
 
Secretary 
 








 1 


AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
      
 
 
 


SPECIAL DISTRICT PUBLIC DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 


      METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 


As required pursuant to Section 32-1-104.8 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (“C.R.S.”) 
This Public Disclosure Document has been prepared by _______ Metropolitan District (the 
“District”) to provide information regarding the District.   


DISTRICT’S POWERS 


The powers of the District as authorized by Section 32-1-1004, C.R.S. and under its Service 
Plan, as approved by City/Town Council –OR- Board of County Commissioners of the County of 
_____ (“City/Town/County”) on _____, the purpose of the District is to [plan for, design, finance, 
acquire, construct, install, relocate, and/or redevelop –CONFIRM PURPOSES IN SERVICE 
PLAN] certain public improvements, including, but not limited to, [streets, safety protection, water, 
sewer, storm drainage, transportation, mosquito control, and park and recreation improvements –
CONFIRM IMPROVEMENTS IN SERVICE PLAN].   


DISTRICT’S SERVICE PLAN 


The District’s Service Plan, which can be amended from time to time, includes a description 
of the District’s powers and authority.  A copy of the District’s Service Plan is available from the 
Division of Local Government in the State Department of Local Affairs (“Division”).   


The ______ Metropolitan District is authorized by Title 32 of the Colorado Revised Statutes 
to use a number of methods to raise revenues for capital needs and general operations costs.  These 
methods, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution 
(“TABOR”), include issuing debt, levying taxes, and imposing fees and charges.  Information 
concerning District directors, management, meetings, elections, and current taxes are provided 
annually in the Notice to Electors described in Section 32-1-809(1), C.R.S., which can be found at 
the District office, on the District’s website, on file at the Division, or on file at the office of the 
Clerk and Recorder of ______ County. 


DISTRICT MAP 


 A map of the District’s boundaries is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 


 


Dated this ___ day of ______, 2013. 







 2 


EXHIBIT A 


District Map 





















RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 1 June 11, 2013 


  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
HELD 


JUNE 11, 2013 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as “Board”) of
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 (referred to hereafter as “District”) 
was convened on Tuesday, the 11th day of June, 2013, at 6:00 P.M., at the Pelican 
Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms
Parkway, Platteville, Colorado.  The meeting was open to the public. 
   
 


ATTENDANCE 
 


 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Christine Hethcock, President 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski (via speakerphone) 
John B. Warnick (via speakerphone) 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded
by Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the absence of Thomas 
A. Burk was excused. 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa A. Johnson and Divena Mortimeyer (via speakerphone); Special District
Management Services, Inc. 
 
MaryAnn McGeady, Esq.; McGeady Sisneros, P.C. (via speakerphone) 
 
Paul Goedecke; L. Paul Goedecke, P.C. 
 
Doug Tabor, Michael Welch, Glen Adkins and Linda Cox; Beebe Draw Farms 
Metropolitan District No. 1 Board members 
 
Kelly Deitman; Halcyon Design, LLC 
 
See attached sign-in sheet for additional attendees. 
  
 


DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 


 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of 
Directors and to the Secretary of State. 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 2 June 11, 2013 


Ms. Johnson noted that a quorum was present and requested members of the
Board to disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters
scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the record those 
applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this meeting in
accordance with the statute.  It was noted that disclosure statements for Directors
Hethcock, Knopinski and Warnick were filed in accordance with the statute. 
  
 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 


 Agenda:  The Board reviewed the proposed Agenda for the District’s regular
meeting. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded
by Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
Agenda for the District’s regular meeting. 
 
Status of Board Appointment:  No one was interested in filling the vacancy on 
the Board of Directors at this time. 
 
Resolution No. 2013-06-01 regarding 24-hour Posting Place:  The Board 
considered Resolution No. 2013-06-01 designating the place at which notice will 
be posted at least 24 hours prior to each meeting. 
 
Following review, upon motion duly made by President Hethcock, seconded by 
Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted 
Resolution No. 2013-06-01, as presented.  A copy of the Resolution is attached
hereto, and incorporated herein, by this reference. 
 
Extension of Term on the Authority Board of Directors:  The Board entered 
into discussion regarding the extension of the term for Director Knopinski on the 
Authority Board of Directors through June 11, 2013. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Warnick, seconded by 
President Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board ratified the 
extension of the term of Director Knopinski on the Authority Board through 
June 11, 2013. 
 
Appointment of Board Member to the Authority Board of Directors:  The 
Board considered the appointment of a Board member to serve on the Authority 
Board for a term which expires in June of 2015. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Hethcock, seconded 
by Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board appointed
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 3 June 11, 2013 


Paul “Joe” Knopinski to the Authority Board for a term that will run through June 
of 2015. 
  
 


PUBLIC COMMENT  Public Comment:  There were no public comments. 
  
 


CONSENT AGENDA  Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following action: 


 Review and approve Minutes of the November 13, 2012 regular
meeting. 
 


 Review and approve the payment of claims paid through the period
ending June 11, 2013, as follows:  


 
General Fund: $ 7,488.49 
Debt Service Fund: $ -0- 
Total: $  7,488.49 


 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the
consent agenda, subject to revisions to the November 13, 2012 Minutes. 
  
 


LEGAL MATTERS 
 


 November 2013 Election:  Ms. Johnson addressed the Board regarding the
necessity for an election in November.  Following discussion, the Board
determined there was no need to conduct an election in November of 2013. 
  
 


FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 


 2012 Audit:  Mr. Goedecke reviewed the 2012 draft Audited Financial Statements
with the Board. 
 
Following review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, 
seconded by Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board 
approved the 2012 Audited Financial Statements, subject to final review by legal
counsel, and authorized execution of the Representations Letter. 
 
2014 Budget Preparation:  The Board discussed the preparation of the 2014
Budget. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded 
by President Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board appointed 
the District Accountant to prepare the 2014 Budget.  The Board determined to







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 4 June 11, 2013 


hold the public hearing to consider adoption of the 2014 Budget on Tuesday,
November 12, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the regular meeting location. 
  
 


OTHER MATTERS  2013 SDA Conference:  Ms. Johnson discussed with the Board the 2013 SDA
Conference in Keystone, Colorado on September 18, 19 and 20, 2013 and asked if
any Board members were interested in attending the conference this year.  It was 
noted that President Hethcock and Director Knopinski are interested in attending 
the conference. 
  
 


ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon
motion duly made by President Hethcock, seconded by Director Warnick and,
upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
By  
 Secretary for the Meeting 


 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JUNE 11, 2013
MINUTES OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
   
Christine Hethcock 
 
  
Thomas A. Burk 
 
  
Paul “Joe” Knopinski 
 
  
John B. Warnick 


 









		June 11, 2013 Minutes

		AR-M620N_20131107_164059






 


{00300856.DOCX v:1 } 


RESOLUTION 2013-11-__  


AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 


REGARDING COLORADO OPEN RECORDS ACT REQUESTS 


WHEREAS, Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 (the “District”) is a quasi-
municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado and operates pursuant to 
its Amended and Restated Consolidated Service Plan approved by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Weld County on March 16, 2011 (the “Service Plan”); and 


WHEREAS, the District maintains certain records of the District that are available for 
inspection by the public under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado; and 


WHEREAS, the District anticipates that individuals may, from time to time, request the 
right to inspect, and/or copy public records of the District; and 


WHEREAS, the District is authorized under Section 24-72-203 C.R.S. to adopt rules with 
respect to the inspection and copying of public records of the District; and 


WHEREAS, the District desires to set forth in this Resolution the rules with regard to the 
inspection and copying of all public records of the District. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 OF THE COUNTY OF WELD, 
COLORADO: 


1. The Manager for the Districts, is hereby designated as the “Official Custodian” 
of the public records of the District, as such term is defined in Section 24-72-202(2).  Contact 
information for the Official Custodian is:  Special District Management Services, Inc., 141 
Union Boulevard, Suite 150, Lakewood, Colorado  80228.  Phone: 303-987-0535.  Fax: 303-
987-2032. 


2. Upon request for records transmission by a person seeking a copy of any public 
record, the Official Custodian shall transmit a copy of the record by United States mail, other 
delivery service, facsimile, or electronic mail.  


3. Within the period specified in section 24-72-203 (3) (a), C.R.S., as amended from 
time to time, the Official Custodian shall notify the record requester that a copy of the record is 
available but will only be sent to the requester once the custodian either receives payment or 
makes arrangements for receiving payment for all costs associated with records transmission and 
for all other fees lawfully allowed, unless recovery of all or any portion of such costs or fees has 
been waived by the custodian. Upon either receiving such payment or making arrangements to 
receive such payment at a later date, the Official Custodian shall send the record(s) to the 
requester as soon as practicable but no more than three (3) business days after receipt of, or 
making arrangements to receive, such payment. 







 


{00300856.DOCX v:1 } 2 


4. If the record(s) requested are transmitted to the record requestor by United States 
Mail, other delivery service, or by facsimile, the Official Custodian is hereby authorized to 
charge: 


(a) An amount of twenty-five cents ($0.25) per standard page, or such other 
maximum charge as is permitted by law from time to time, for each page of public records 
copied to defray the actual cost of providing a copy, printout, or photograph of a public record; 
and 


(b) The actual cost of providing a copy, printout, and/or photograph of a 
public record in a format other than a standard page. 


5. No transmission fees may be charged to the record requester for transmitting 
public records via electronic mail.  


6. The Official Custodian is authorized to charge $20.00 per hour for the costs 
incurred to review public records requests, prepare documents for inspection, consultation with 
legal counsel or other consultants regarding such requests, to supervise and coordinate 
preparation, review and copying of public records, and for actual costs incurred by Official 
Custodian, District, District Management, outside consultants and legal counsel in responding to 
and complying with public record requests.   


7. All requests for copies or inspection of public records of the Districts shall be 
submitted to the Official Custodian in writing.  Such requests shall be delivered by the Official 
Custodian to the District’s legal counsel for review and legal advice regarding the lawful 
availability of records requested and related matters.  The District may, from time to time, 
designate specific records for which a written requests are not required and with respect to which 
review by legal counsel is not required; i.e. service plans, rules and regulations, minutes, etc.  
Such designations shall occur in the minutes of the meetings of the District.   


8. All public records of the Districts copied and provided to interested persons shall 
be copied in duplicate by the Official Custodian.  The Official Custodian shall retain the original 
record in the appropriate file, and shall retain the duplicate copies in a separate filing bearing the 
name of the person to whom copies were provided and the date of such person’s request.  Copies 
of duplicate copies of public records of the Districts shall not be charged to the person requesting 
the public records, but shall be maintained for record purposes by the Official Custodian. 


9. All inspections of public records shall take place during regular business hours at 
the office of the Official Custodian.  Public records requests may not preempt or take priority 
over previously scheduled official District related business activities. 


10. No person shall be entitled to remove public records of the Districts from the 
Official Custodian’s office for inspection, copying, or any other purpose or reason.  Public 
records of the Districts shall be: 


(c) Subject to inspection in the presence of the Official Custodian or the 
Official Custodian’s designee;  







 


{00300856.DOCX v:1 } 3 


(d) Appropriately marked by the person making the request;  


(e) Copied after receipt of all required charges therefore; and 


(f) Delivered to the person requesting such records at the office of the Official 
Custodian within the statutory timeframe and after all charges have been paid.  


Copies of public records of the Districts not picked up at the time set aside by the 
Official Custodian may be destroyed.  In the event a person renews the request for the same 
public records of the Districts after failing to pick up previously requested copies, they will be 
charged for the costs of both records requests. 


11. Only the Official Custodian (or designee of the Official Custodian) may copy 
public records of the Districts. 


12. On behalf of the Districts, the Official Custodian reserves the right to seek a 
declaratory judgment, pursuant to Section 13-51-101, et. seq. to determine if a large public 
records request may be exempted from the statutorily required response time. 


13. The Official Custodian may establish such other reasonable regulations as are not 
inconsistent with this Resolution or with applicable Colorado law, as established and amended 
from time to time. 


RESOLUTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED on November      , 2013. 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 2 
 


By:  
 President 


 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Secretary 
 








1 
 


RESOLUTION NO. 2013 - 11 - ___ 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 


TO ADOPT THE 2014 BUDGET AND APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District 
No. 2 (“District”) has appointed the District Accountant to prepare and submit a proposed 2014 
budget to the Board at the proper time; and 
 


WHEREAS, the District Accountant has submitted a proposed budget to this Board on or 
before October 15, 2013, for its consideration; and 
 


WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, 
said proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public 
hearing was held on November 12, 2013, and interested electors were given the opportunity to 
file or register any objections to said proposed budget; and 
 


WHEREAS, the budget has been prepared to comply with all terms, limitations and 
exemptions, including, but not limited to, reserve transfers and expenditure exemptions, under 
Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution ("TABOR") and other laws or obligations 
which are applicable to or binding upon the District; and 
 


WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases 
were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law. 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District has made provisions therein for 
revenues in an amount equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said 
budget; and 
 


WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues 
provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, as more fully set forth in the 
budget, including any inter-fund transfers listed therein, so as not to impair the operations of the 
District. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw 


Farms Metropolitan District No. 2: 
 


1. That the budget as submitted, amended, and summarized by fund, hereby is 
approved and adopted as the budget of the Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 for the 
2014 fiscal year. 
 


2. That the budget, as hereby approved and adopted, shall be certified by the 
Secretary of the District to all appropriate agencies and is made a part of the public records of the 
District. 







2 
 


3. That the sums set forth as the total expenditures of each fund in the budget 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and incorporated herein by reference are hereby appropriated 
from the revenues of each fund, within each fund, for the purposes stated. 
 


ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2013. 
 
 
   
 Secretary 
(SEAL) 
 







3 
 


EXHIBIT A 
(Budget) 


 







4 
 


 I, Lisa A. Johnson, hereby certify that I am the duly appointed Secretary of the Beebe 
Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2, and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 
budget for the budget year 2014, duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 held on November 12, 2013. 
 
 
 


By:    
 Secretary 








 


1 
 


RESOLUTION NO. 2013 - 11 - ___ 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 


TO SET MILL LEVIES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District 
No. 2 (“District”) has adopted the 2014 annual budget in accordance with the Local Government 
Budget Law on November 12, 2013; and 
 


WHEREAS, the adopted budget is attached to the Resolution of the Board of Directors to 
Adopt the 2014 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money, and such budget is incorporated herein 
by this reference; and 
 


WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general fund 
expenses from property tax revenue is identified in the budget; and 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw 
Farms Metropolitan District No. 2: 
 


1. That for the purposes of meeting all general fund expenses of the District during 
the 2014 budget year, the District determined to levy mills upon each dollar of the total valuation 
for assessment of all taxable property within the District, as set forth in the budget, to raise the 
required revenue. 
 


2. That the District Accountant of the District is hereby authorized and directed to 
immediately certify to the County Commissioners of Weld County, Colorado, the mill levies for 
the District as set forth in the District’s Certification of Tax Levies (attached hereto as EXHIBIT 
A and incorporated herein by reference), recalculated as needed upon receipt of the final 
certification of valuation from the County Assessor in order to comply with any applicable 
revenue and other budgetary limits. 


 
ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2013. 
 
 


 
   
 Secretary 
(SEAL) 







 


2 
 


EXHIBIT A 
(Certification of Tax Levies) 


  


























